

THURLBY PARISH COUNCIL

Bernard M Champness, Clerk to the Parish Council
5, Woodside East, Northorpe, Bourne, Lincs, PE10 0HT Tel: 01778 393431
thurlbyclerk@hotmail.com

A Meeting of Thurlby Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 2 November 2022 (22-07) starting at 19.30 in Lawrance Park Social Room

Public and Press are invited to attend and if they wish to attend should be seated by 19.25 to ensure the meeting starts on time

	Open Forum)
125.	Apologies for absence, acceptance of Apologies & noting of resignations received
126.	Declaration of Interest – To receive Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Other Interests, as set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011 and the nature of those interests relating to any Agenda item
127.	Minutes of the special meeting held on the 19 October 2022 (Min 22-06)
128.	To Co-opt a Councillor onto the Council
129.	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors on matters relating to Thurlby
130.	Clerk's report and correspondence received.
131.	Planning matters:
131.1	To consider any Planning Applications received: S22/1847 - Section 73 application to vary condition 13 (construction working hours) of S22/0230 (Hybrid Planning Application for the proposed Grantham to Bexwell potable water Pipeline Scheme with full planning consent sought for 95 kilometres of pipeline and 4-kilometre spur, and outline consent for associated above ground infrastructure at Elton and Welby Heath with all matters reserved except for access.) Location Pipeline between Ancaster and Bexwell, Norfolk, Response 24 November 2022
131.2	To note Planning Applications approved: none to note
131.3	To note any Planning Applications refused: none to note
131.4	To note any Application appealed or any decision made regarding an appeal: none to note
132.	To confirm Expenditure £40.00 – B M Champness (use of home as office) £456.57 – B M Champness (salary) £131.00 – Elaine Reynolds (salary) £40.74 – BT (Broadband services) DD £19.57 – B M Champness (3 Tommy lamp post signs and £1 donation) £52.59 – B M Champness (10 Tommy lamp post signs and £1 donation) £108.00 – Thurlby PCC (November insert in Village Link) [] denotes those payments paid between meetings, which have been approved by the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the Parish Council or at a previous meeting but not listed
133.	To discuss the accounts for October and for the bank reconciliation to be signed as a correct record
134.	To discuss a budget for a Christmas tree and new lights
135.	To discuss a request for a donation from Citizens Advice South Lincolnshire as a result of the Cost-of-Living Crisis
136.	To discuss the South Kesteven District Council - Local Development Scheme 2022-2025
137.	To receive an update on the distribution of leaflets regarding overhanging vegetation and to decide future action.
138.	To discuss the proposals for the future of the Youth Hostel
139.	To receive an update on the crossing at Thurlby crossroads.

140.	To consider the data received from the reactive sign
141.	To receive an update on the Cemetery to include grass cutting and maintenance
142.	To consider if there is anything we need to report to the Neighbourhood Policing Priority Setting Meetings
143.	For any Councillor to produce a written report of any meeting that he/she has attended as representatives of the Parish Council
144.	To consider what information should be placed in the Village Link
145.	Members Questions - <i>reminder only questions given to the clerk a week in advance will be answered.</i>
146.	The date of the next meeting – to be held on Wednesday 14 December 2022 at 7.30 p.m. in the Lawrance Park Social Room, Thurlby

Signed *B M Champress* (Clerk) Dated 27 October 2022